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355 South Grand Avenue, 4oth Floor, Los Angeles, California 9go071-3101
Telephone 213.626.8484 Facsimile 213.626.0078

November 24, 2015
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ryan Mallory-Jones

Office of Chief Counsel

State Water Resources Control Board
1101 I Street, 22nd Floor

Sacramento, CA. 95814
ryan.mallory-jones@waterboards.ca.gov

Re:  Petition No. A-2386: Natural Resources Defense Council, Inc., et.
al. Petition to Review Approval of Watershed Management
Plans--Municipal Permittee Request for Extension of Time to File
Response

Dear Mr. Mallory-Jones:

This firm represents the cities of Artesia, Norwalk, and La
Mirada (Municipal Permittees), who are part of the Lower San Gabriel
River Watershed Management Group. That group submitted and
received approval for its Watershed Management Plan that is now part
of the challenge raised in the Petition filed by the Natural Resources
Defense Council, Heal the Bay and Los Angeles Waterkeeper
(“Petitioners”). For the reasons set forth below, the Municipal
Permittees request a 36-day extension to prepare their response to the
Petition. |

e Municipal Permittees understand that the administrative record
will be completed by the Los Angeles Regional Water Board (LA
Board) by December 10, 2015. Permittees need a significant
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amount of time to review the record and prepare appropriate
page citations to portions of the record related to the WMP that
they have participated in and currently implementing. Given the
very large record on this matter (per the LA Board’s November
20, 2015 letter to you) and the intervening Christmas and New
Year’s holidays, it is necessary to have an extension in order to
provide adequate documentation that will assist the State Board
in its review of the Petition.

e Prior to receipt of the State Board’s direction that responses be
submitted by December 10, 2015, the Municipal Permittees’ lead
counsel in this matter had received an order from the Court of
Appeals (Fourth District) requiring completion of a major
appellate brief by December 14, 2015. Lead counsel, Mr. Dupont,
appeared before the LA Board in its separate hearing on
September 10, 2015, and is intimately familiar with the
background of this matter from the Municipal Permittees
perspective. But, because of the prior order from the Court of
Appeal, lead counsel will be otherwise occupied before and for
some time after December 10, 2015.

e Municipal Permittees need time to consider the potential effect of
an “addendum” filed by the Petitioners on October 30, 2015.
Permittees understand that this Board imposes a strict 30-day
limit on any appeal from an adverse decision, which in this case
was issued by the LA Board on September 10, 2015. This
suggests that the addendum petition should have been filed no
later than October 10, 2015, in order to be considered timely. The
Municipal Permittees need additional time to consider this
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procedural issue, which is apparently a novel issue in terms of
the timing of its presentation to the State Board.

The LA Board has stated that it does not oppose “the granting of the
same amount of time” that it has requested (i.e., to January 15, 2016) to
other respondents, which would include the Municipal Permittees. For
these reasons, the Municipal Permittees respectfully request that the
State Board grant them to and including January 15, 2016 to file their
response to the Petition.

Very truly yours,

| R < Y

Norman A. Dupont

cc: All Interested Parties (list attached)

82001-0012\1903756v1.doc



LIST OF PETITIONERS SERVED VIA E-MAIL ONLY

NRDC/Heal the Bay Representatives:

Steve Fleischli
SFleischli@nrdc.org

Becky Hayat
BHavat@nrdc.org

Rita Kampalath
RKampalath @healthebay.org

Los Angeles Waterkeeper Representatives:

ArthurPugsley
arthur @ lawaterkeeper.org
bruce @lawaterkeeper.org

Daniel Cooper
Daniel @lawyersforcleanwater.com

NG6222-1031\1904289v1.doc




LIST OF LA REGIONAL WATER BOARD REPRESENTATIVES SERVED BY EMAIL
ONLY

Samuel Unger
Samuel. Unger@waterboards.ca.gov

Jennifer L. Fordyce
Jennifer.Fordyce @waterboards.ca.gov

Deborah Smith
Deborah.Smith@waterboards.ca.gov

Paul Rasmussen
Paula.Rasmussen @ waterboards.ca.gov

Renee Purdy
Renee. Purcy@waterboards.ca.gov

Ivar Ridgeway
Ivar.Ridgeway@waterboards.ca.gov

Frances L. McChesney
Frances.McChesney @waterboards.ca.gov

N6222-1031\1904293v{.doc
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A-2386
List of Permittees/Partners for Watershed Management Programs

City of Artesia
c/o Susie Gomes, Assistant to the City Manager

acecivil(@aol.com

City of Bell

c/o Terry Rodrigue, City Engineer
trodrigue(@ceityotbell.org
acablay@cityofbell.org

City of Bellflower

c/o Bernardo Iniguez
biniguez@bellflower.org
lgorecki@bellflower.org

City of Bell Gardens

c/o John Oropeza, Assistant City Manager
cvil@bellgardens.org
pwagner@hellgardens.org
ypark{@infeng.co

cvu(ebellgardens.org

City of Cerritos
c/o Mike O’Grady, Environmental Services
mogrady(@cerritos.us

City of Claremont :

c¢/o Brian Desatnik, Director of Community Development
Loretta Mustafa, City Engineer
bdesatnik@eci.claremont.ca.us
Imustafafgei.claremont.ca.us

ktrepa@cei.claremont.ca.us

City of Commerce

¢/o Gina Nila, Environmental Services
gnila@ci.commerce.ca.us
ginan{gel.commerce.ca.us




City of Cudahy
c/o Hector Rodriguez, City Manager
Albert Santos, Acting City Manager, Assistant to the City Manager

.

ahernandez@eityofeudahyca. gov
jpulido@cityofeudahyca.gov

City of Diamond Bar
¢/o David Liu, Director of Public Works
dliv@diamondbarca.gov

City of Downey

c¢/o Jason Wen, Utilities Superintendent
Yvette M. Abich Garcia, City Attorney
jwen@downeyca.org
ygarcia@gdowneyca.org

City of El Monte

c/o Frank Senteno, Director of Public Works
pwimaintenance@elmonte.ca.gov
jesusgomez@elmonteca.gov
ejeng@elmonteca.gov

City of Hawaiian Gardens

¢/o Joseph Colombo, Director of Community Development
jcolombo@gheity.org

inoorbaksh@hgcity.org

City of Huntington Park

c/o James Enriquez, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
jenriquez(@huntingtonpark.org

mackerman(chpca.gov

cdixon@hpca.gov

City of La Mirada

¢/o Mark Stowell, Public Works Director/City Engineer
mstowell@cityoflamirada.org
mmunozgceityotlamirada.org




City of La Verne ~

c/o Daniel Keesey, Director of Public Works
dkeesey(@ei.la-verne.ca.us

lobrien(@ei.la-verne.ca.us
rwooldridgeel.la-verne.ca.us

City of Lakewood

c¢/o Konya Vivanti, Environmental Programs Manager

City of Long Beach
c/o Anthony Arevalo
Anthony.Arevalo@longbeach . gov

City of Los Angeles

¢/0 Shahram Kharaghani, Division Manager
shahram kharaghani@@lacity.org
vivian.marquez(@lacity.org
hubertus.cox@lacity.org
hamid.tadayon@lacity.org

City of Lynwood

c/o Josef Kekula,

Public Works
Association

Elias Saikaly, Senior
Public Works Manager
jkekula@lynwood.ca.us
esaikaly@lynwood.ca.us
abeltran@lynwood.ca.us

City of Maywood

c¢/o Andre Dupret, Project Manager
andre.dupret(@cityofmaywood.org
mdanaj@citymb.info '
Imyers@cityofmaywood.org
ckiepkei@willdan.com

N

City of Norwalk

c¢/o Daniel R. Garcia, City Engineer
William Zimmerman, Interim City Engineer
dgarcia@norwalkca.gov
administration(@norwalkca.gov
bzimmerman@norwalkca.gov
afigueroa@norwalkca.gov




City of Paramount

c/o Christopher S. Cash, Director of Public Works
ccash@paramountcity.com
sho@paramountcity.com

City of Pico Rivera

c/o Rene Bobadilla, City Manager
rbobadilla@pico-rivera.org ‘
gderas@pico-rivera.org

City of Pomona

c/o Julie Carver, Environmental Programs Coordinator
Linda Lowry, City Manager
julie_carver(@ci.pomona.ca.us
linda_lowry(@ci.pomona.ca.us

Meg McWade@ci.pomona.ca.us

City of San Dimas

¢/o Latoya Cyrus,
Environmental Coordinator
leyrus{@ci.san-dimas.ca.us

City of Santa Fe Springs

c/o Sarina Morales-Choate, Civil Engineer
Assistant
smorales-choate(@santafesprings.org
sarinamoraleschoate(@santafesprings.org

City of Signal Hill

c¢/o John Hunter

Ken Farfsing, City Manager
jhunter@jtha.net
kfarfsing(@cityofsignalhill.org
smyrter@cityofsignalhill.org

City of South Gate

c/o John Hunter
jhunter@;jlha.net
acervantes@sogate.org

City of Vernon
¢/o Claudia Arellano, Stormwater and Special Projects Analyst

kwilson(@ci.vernon.ca.us




City of Walnut

c/o Alicia Jensen, Community Services Superintendent
ajensen@cet. walnut.ca.us

mrooney@ci.walnut.ca.us

rwishner@ci.walnut.ca.us

MBarcelo@cei.walnut.ca.us

City of Whittier

c/o David A. Pelser, Director of Public Works
dpelser@gcityofwhittier.org
pubwks(@cityofwhittier.org

County of Los Angeles
c/o Paul Alva
palva(@dpw.lacounty.gov

Los Angeles County Flood Control District
c/o Terri Grant

Los Angeles County Department of Public Works
c¢/o Gail Farber

glarber@dpw.lacounty.gov

ageorge@dpw . lacounty.gov
Jjesusgomez(@elmonteca.gov
gosmena@dpw.lacounty.gov

jguerrer@dpw .lacounty.gov

California Department of Transportation
c/o Keith Jones
kjones{@dot.ca.gov




